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Bonnie Husband

Saga Petroleum

415 West Wall Suite 1900
Midland, Texas 79701

RE: Double L Queen Unit TR 3 # 2 WIW J-31-14-30 30-005-20348

Dear Ms. Husband:

In response to your letter dated 19 November, 2001 I find that of this date Saga Petroleum is still in
ownership of the Double L Queen Unit TR 3 # 2 WIW. That means that Saga Petroleum is
responsible for all violations.

Please note that the well is still in violation of Rules 19.15.9.703 and 201.B.3. This well must be
brought inte compliance on or before 16 January, 2002,

In the event that a satisfactory response to this letter of direction is not received by the date stated further
enforcement would occur. Such enforcement may include this office applying to the Division for an
order showing cause why an appropriate Order permanently abandoning the above-referenced well(s)
and for appropriate penalties to be issued.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. I1
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